From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 4/28/2014 3:46:12 PM

To: nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Heads up: Nick Chaset plans to reach out to Brian on Smart Inverter
Working Group phase 1 recommendations

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com

nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
(nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.govy> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:
Recelved: from itmallppaprdlZ.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdl?.comp.pge.com
[10.244.8.301;
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id s35MkA9gO04612
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARS256-3HA bits=256 verify=N0O)
for <nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:10 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1396725170; bh=LsQRuilZI50Mc8/H+QgScTIgiWobt lCSEGQLVIotpGiv=;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~Reply-To:
Content-Type:Content-Transfer~-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=enZzVP3hQofiwbbeedVetkOacanL2 13 M/ gXrRmkZySUES1DWOB3wmIMXX k9oL rU
pPIBYoNvEogqiQ2MBItH/ TARN Y jpGngbf+2gpCuTJK3rDf rXEce JuVPot fF+eVrgsSor
VBOBFIR)2dd TR/ SMIoh6FGECeMKASM2Znia2xYhi=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmaillppaprdlZ.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmailppaprdl?.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with 3MTP id
s3SMIKtr008339
for <nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:09 ~0700
Received: from maililO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl4.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711;
by itmailppaprdl?.comp.pyge.com with ESMTEP id 1kSubfdg28-1
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(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 i fy=NOT}
for ﬂniuhuLaC.(h&%@t@wpbw ca.gove; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:09 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFO3.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf03.utlility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.357}
by malllO4.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3,.1/Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1) with
ESMTP id s38Mk9rx001446
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:09 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFF1I9L.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::cc8f:3564:1a50:707L]) by
EXCHHUBSFO3.Utility.pge.com ([fell::e8ff:b2lc:idell:bechb%19]) with mapl id
14.02.0328.009; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:08 ~0700
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7lpge.com>
To: "Nick Chaset (nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov)"”
<nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subdect: FW: Heads up: Nick Chaset plans to reach out to Brian on Smart
Inverter Working Group phase 1 recommendations
Thread-Topic: Heads up: Nick Chaset plans to reach cut te Brian on Smart

Inverter Working G ommendations
Thread-Index:

AcYehdmlkAogaFooeTvmGoFg8hH

roup phase 1 rec

/LKkRAABC/APALQUSAAESL L6

Date: Mon, 28 Apr 2014 22:46¢:07 +0000
Message-1D:

GAAANCWwAANND LAAZ v XMAACH yNAA

<SCBBCCLFECEDCY42968BETRTA3F1L1166202361RBTEEXCHMBFFLIOL . Utility.pue. . com>
References: <19509D26~430D~4580~A730~1F79E1049E84¢pge . com>
<SCBRBCCLFECEODCO942968R0TRTARF1LI1I16620227T2C8REXCHMBFFLSL.Utility.pge. com>, <F29BD
<OBECA3EC~3A14~-49B7-BIBC~ET7T4CE06BC44Epge . com>
/%LBPLQLTﬂL€DC94>9C BETBRT4A43F111662022D92EEEXCHMBEE] com>

<FZ2Y9BDOOBFSDOET4183F70!

/“VBP ClFECEDCS42968B5TRT4A3F1116620235ACDEEXCHMBFFLSL ., Ut
F2OBDOSBESDOET4183FT033F049DFEF223F35F8DEEXCHMBEF224 . Ut

Im Reply~-To
<2980 O@BT%Y@E74‘ 3FT7033F649DFSF223F35F8DEEXCHMBEF224 . Ut

Accept-Language: en~US

Content-Language: en-US

Ke-MS~Has~Attach:

K-ME-TNEF~Correlator:

z-originating-ip: [10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain: Wku set="ug~ascli"”
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

91.utd
CAODFSF223F2FCASEBEXCHMBEF224 . Ut

Lty.pge.

Lty.pge. com>

LLityv.pge. com>
tility.pge . com>
ility.poe. com>
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